Colleen V. Conko

From: Jeffrey Rogers

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 1:06 PM
To: Veda Ramirez

Cc: Toni Brady

Subject: RE: Impact Fee Waiver

Are there other waivers or funding options for us to consider?

Jeffrey Rogers, P.E.

County Administrator
Hernando County

15470 Flight Path Drive
Brooksville, FL 34604
(352)754-4841
jrogers@hernandocounty.us

Sign up to receive the Hernando Highlights monthly newsletter!

From: Veda Ramirez <VRamirez@co.hernando.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 12:22 PM

To: Jeffrey Rogers <JRogers@co.hernando.fl.us>

Cc: Toni Brady <TBrady@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: FW: Impact Fee Waiver

Attached please find request for funding. We are responding to let them know that we do not have an Impact Fee
Waiver Program.

Thank you,

Veda A. L. Ramiresy

Director, Housing and Supportive Services
Hernando County Board of County Commissioners
621 West Jefferson Street, Brooksville, FL 34601
Phone: (352) 540-4338

Fax: (352) 540-4339

Email: vramirez@hernandocounty.us

From: Dominic Dario <ddario@acruvacp.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 3:23 PM

To: Veda Ramirez <VRamirez@co.hernando.fl.us>
Cc: Ben Nayberg <bnayberg@acruvacp.com>
Subject: Impact Fee Waiver




CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Veda,

We hope you’re having a great week so far! FHFC has issued a new RFA, 2024-205, and we would like to submit our
site in Hernando again while we wait on word whether the previous submission was funded or not. The new RFA
requires a Local Government Contribution of a face value of $20,000 in the form of a grant, loan, or waiver. Would
you be able to help us source an impact fee waiver for $30k, we’re adding a bit of cushion in case FHFC makes any
changes, so we can resubmit the application in hopes of an award? | have attached the FHFC fee waiver form for
Arbors at Suncoast for signature.

The application is due shortly, and having this contribution is a threshold requirement for funding so any help
would be super appreciated.

Best,
Dom

Dominic Dario
Land Acquisition Analyst

www.acruvacp.com

800 Fairway Drive, Suite 291 | Deerfield Beach, FL 33441
O (305) 501-4521 | D (732) 966-6115

Ddario@acruvacp.com

Giving everyone the chance to succeed™



